
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Stock
1 message

Robert Barr <robert@cardiotec.co.uk> 2 January 2025 at 16:25
Reply-To: robert@cardiotec.co.uk
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate,

I have just sent an order (PO1655) for 5 boxes which I would appreciate you take from the existing 8 boxes in stock.

Many Thanks

Robert

 

Robert Barr
T: (NI) +44 (0)7980656316

     (ROI) +353 (0) 83 1488725

     (Office) +44 (0) 2895 908890

E: robert@cardiotec.co.uk

W: www.cardiotec.co.uk

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 02 January 2025 11:21
To: robert@cardiotec.co.uk
Subject: Re: Stock

 

Good morning Robert,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

Unfortunately, we have no free stock of part number 4420815, but there are 8 in stock that are reserved for your
outstanding orders.  Do you need to place a new order or are you looking for part shipment of an existing order?

 

Would it help if I send you a list of your orders?

 

I can see that we are shipping your order  PO-1637 later today as follows:
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A colleague will email the tracking number this afternoon.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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-----------------

 

 

On Thu, 2 Jan 2025 at 10:27, Robert Barr <robert@cardiotec.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Kate,

I know I have a few orders on at the moment for lines but can I ask if you have any stock of 4420815? I was looking
5 boxes to complete an order?

Thanks

Robert

 

Robert Barr
T: (NI) +44 (0)7980656316

     (ROI) +353 (0) 83 1488725

     (Office) +44 (0) 2895 908890

E: robert@cardiotec.co.uk

W: www.cardiotec.co.uk
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